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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, February 09, 2010 3:58 PM
To_: ‘Christina’

Subject: RE: Change of Address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Christina [mailto:christina@porrellolaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 3:52 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Joe Porrello’

Subject: Change of Address

Importance: High

Document No.: L08000017362
\y

Please change the principal address and mailing address of St. Louis Family Management
Company, LLC to the address indicated below:

144 Willadel Drive Belleair, FL. 33756

Thank you,

Christina Parnell, Legai Assistant

Law Offices of Joseph A. Porrelio, P.A.

2200 South Dixie Highway, Suite 702-A, Miami, FL. 33133
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 450249 Miami, FL 33243
Phone: (305) 374-0092

Fax: (305) 514-0045
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This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s} and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
massage.




